



Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes  
April 4, 2017  
6:30 p.m.  
Rosemary Heflin Council Chambers

I. Roll Call

A meeting of the Bellevue Borough Public Safety Committee was called to order at 6:35 P.M. by Councilperson Senvisky.

In attendance were Councilpersons Senvisky, Coder (by telephone until 7:05), Saylor, Mayor Cusick, DAS Borczyk, Fire Marshal Wissner, Fire Chief Prichard Jr., Police Chief Sentner and Code Enforcement Officer Delcroix.

II. Public Contribution (5 minutes per person)

David Gillingham – Suggestions on plan to implement P/T Officers.

Carolyn LaQuatra - Discussed opposition to Lock Box Ordinance; Would sign waiver.

Mike Fodi - Discussed opposition to Lock Box Ordinance; would sign waiver.

Darrin – Issues with rats on Kendall.

Zack Frazier-Support of one way traffic on North Avenue.

Julie Scott - Irwin Ave. Opposed to Part-time police officers of any kind.

III. Reports-None.

IV. Old Business:

i. Police Department Hiring

Chief Sentner requested the Civil Service Committee to take the steps to create a candidate list. Councilperson Senvisky made a Motion to include this item on the Agenda for the April 11, 2017 Pre-Council Meeting. The Motion was Seconded by Councilperson Saylor.

ii. Lutheran Services Parking Request – No action.

iii. Police Department Structure

Chief Sentner reviewed his plan with the Committee. The plan incorporated part-time

officers and stressed the importance of adding a detective. Councilperson Senvisky made a Motion to include this item on the Agenda for the April 11, 2017 Pre-Council Meeting. The Motion was Seconded by Councilperson Saylor.

iv. Fire Service Committee – no action.

V. New Business:

i. Crime Watch Technologies

Chief Sentner asked the Committee to table this item until the May 2, 2017 Committee Meeting.

ii. Traffic Recorder Device

Councilperson Saylor made a Motion to include this item on the Agenda for the April 11, 2017 Pre-Council Meeting. The Motion was Seconded by Councilperson Senvisky.

Code Enforcement Officer Delcroix informed the Committee about a new business, West Belt Trading, that is moving into town.

Councilperson Saylor discussed the poor placement of a dumpster on Forest avenue.

v. 40 Kendall

This item will be included on the Agenda of the May 2, 2017 Committee Meeting.

VI. Public Comment

Glen Pritchard, Jr. discussed parking on North Avenue.

VII. Adjournment

Councilperson Senvisky made a Motion to Adjourn at 7:32 P.M. The Motion was Seconded by Councilperson Saylor. The meeting was Adjourned.

Minutes approved by Bellevue Borough Council on April 25, 2017.